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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
D Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
D Capital Infrastructure Fund (GIF)
xMunicipal Aid Program (MAP)

Primary Sponsor: Cheri Bryant Hamilton District 5

Amount: $5,786.67 Date: June 9, 2014

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Sidewalk repair at 200 block of S. 19th St. Southwest corner - sections are rated 3,4 and 5

-^- ^/^ ^^ ^/^ 0^12.06 ^33760.

City Agency: Public Works and Assets

Contact Person: Craig Alien

Agency Phone: 502 574 6159

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the
funds will be used for a public purpose.

^L
District #

 

^^ ^yU^J^yS 7^-^7 ^ -9 -,
"ouncil Member Signature Amount Date

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman

Clerk's Office & 0MB Use Only:

Request Amount:

Reference #:

Amended Amount:

To 0MB:

Budget Revision #:

Account #: 8672 410 8106 048205 822702

To Project Manager:

Actual Cost:

Completion Date:

Funds Returned:

Date

Department/Project:

Revised July 2013



From: "Alien, Craig L" <C^lgAilen®iouisYiUeky^oY>
To: "Hamilton, Cheri" <Cheri .FIami Iton(2iloui svillekv. eov>
Cc: "Friend-Ellis, Myra" <Mym^FlieM^U^.owsvmeky^fly>, "Gordon, Barbara A."
<^!baraXjordon@^ouisymeJQ^fl\'>, "Ban-, Gerald F" <Gerald,Barr@;louisvilleky.goy>.
"Rivers, Amitra N" <Armtra.Rivers(a5,louisvillekv.eov>
Subject: RE: Concern

Councilwoman Hamilton,

Jeny Ban" and I went out yesterday to inspect this sidewalk and take measurements and
pictures. Please see the estimate below for these sidewalk repairs.

SR#

LOCATION

200 Block of S 19th St, southwest comer

$5,786.67

Estimate is valid for 90 days from date sent.
will require re-inspection.

Any requests after 90 days

Also please see the attached pictures of the sidewalk.

If appropriations can be made quick enough, we can add this repair with the D5 sidewalk repairs
for which funds were appropriated last year. I am working on those now and hope to send a
Notice of Work to the conti-actor by the end of the week.

Thank you,

Craig Alien
Engineer I
Louisville Metro Government
Public Works and Assets
444 S. 5th Street Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202
Office:(502)574-6159
Fax: (502)574-4129
Email: C^wiAilenfa^ymsyiileky^^

From: Peimington, James
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 8:27 AM



To: Alien, Craig L
Cc: Friend-Ellis, Myra; Hamilton, Cheri; Gordon, Barbara A.
Subject: RE: Concern

CW Hamilton,

Craig Alien is the project manager for sidewalk repairs and I have fonvarded this email to him
for a response. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

James Pennington
ENGINEER II
Louisville Metro Government
Public Works and Assets
444 S. 5th Street Suite 400
Louisville, KY 40202
Office: (502)574-3883
Fax:(502)574-4129
Email: James.Pennington@Jouisvilleky.gov<mailto;JamesJ5emimgton®^uisville^^
GO CARDS!

From: Hamilton, Cheri
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 3:46 PM
To: Pemungton, James; Gordon, Barbara A.
Cc: Friend-Ellis, Myra
Subject: FW: Concern

Need a sidewalk repair estimate for the location mentioned in the email below.
Thanks!

From: Neurath-Schoppenhorst Funeral Home [niailtoinezirathschopEei^^
Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 10:44 AM
To: Hamilton, Cheri
Subject: Re: Concern

Cheri,
Yes, it would approximately the 200 Block of S. 19th St., southwest comer. You can even see
the damaged sidewalk in the google maps street view since 2007. Sorry for the delayed
response.

Neiirath-Schoppenhorst Funeral Home
1832 West Market Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40203
Office:502-585-4394
Fax: 502-585-4342
nsfuneraihome.com<http://wwav.nsiiineralhome.coni/>

On Thursday, May 22,2014 7:01 PM, "Hamilton, Cheri"
3



<Cheri.Hamilton(a)louisviliekv.gov<mailto:Cheri.I-Iamilton(a).louisvi{Iekv.gov» wrote:

Would the property around the comer possibly be for instance the 200 block of S. 19th St.? The
southwest comer? We need to give them an approximate address.

From: Neurath-Schoppenhorst Funeral Home [mailto:neurathschoppenhorst@.yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 4:13 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri

Subject: Re: Concern

The funeral home is at 1832 W. Market St. It's on the 19th street side. Any help you could do
would be great. I look forward to working with you in the future.
Trent Hole
Funeral Director/Owner

Neurath-Schoppenhorst Funeral Home
1832 West Market Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40203
Office:502-585-4394
Fax: 502-585-4342
nsfi]neralhome.com<http://www.nsfimeralhome.com/>

On Thursday, May 22, 2014 2:55 PM, "Hamilton, Cheri"
<Cheri.Hamilton(2)IouisvillekY.gov<mailto:Cheri.Hamilton('a)jouisvillekv.gov» wrote:

Thanks so much! If you could give me an exact address that needs fixing, I'll have someone
come out and give an estimate for the cost to repair. They are running so far behind that I would
doubt if they would get to it this summer, but we'll try our best.
Thanks again and take care!

From: Neurath-Schoppenhorst Funeral Home [mailto:neurathschoppenhorst@yahoo.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 12:22 PM
To: Hamilton, Cheri
Subject: Concern

Ms. Hamilton, I am seeing if something could be done this summer concerning the public
sidewalk on the 19th street side of the funeral home. My insurance company has sited me for it
and is going to raise my premiums this renewal year if I don t at least have something stated that
there is a plan in fixing it. Could you please see what you may be able to do. also congratulations
on the election.

Trent Hole
Funeral Director/Owner

Nexu'ath-Schoppenhorst Funeral Home
1832 West Market Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40203
Office:502-585-4394
Fax: 502-585-4342
nsfuneralhome.com<http://\vww.nsfuneralhome.com/>



NDF OR CIF INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name:

Program/Project Name: ^ /c/^^^/ /^ ^& /^ / ^

Request Form: Is the NDF Request Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?
Request Form: Ifmatchmg funds are to be used, are they disclosed with account numbers in the
request fonn description?

Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of the request exclude the matching
fund amount?

Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they disclosed with account niimbers in
the request form description?
Funding Source: If GIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville own/will own the real estate, building
or equipment? If not, the funding source is probably NDF.
Funding Source: IfCIF is being requested, does the project have a useful life of more than one year? If
not, the funding source is probably NDF.

Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than $5,000?

Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? If so, is the amount given for
the fiscal year $25,000 or less?

Yes/No/NA

Prepared by: Date:

Effective October 2013


